

## Mike Kuo

---

**From:** Jimmy [Jimmy\_zhang@ccsemc.cn]  
**Sent:** Friday, March 18, 2005 8:15 PM  
**To:** Mike Kuo  
**Subject:** 答复: ENPING MISHA ELECTRONIC CO.,LTD, FCC ID: SW6MA-S2100, Assessment NO.: AN05T4643, Notice#1

**Attachments:** user manual.pdf; Report.pdf; FCC ID Label and Location.pdf; calibration reports.pdf



user manual.pdf  
(690 KB)



Report.pdf (280 KB)



FCC ID Label and  
Location.pdf ...



calibration  
reports.pdf (2 MB)...

Dear Mike,

The following are responses to ENPING MISHA ELECTRONIC CO.,LTD, FCC ID: SW6MA-S2100, Assessment NO.: AN05T4643

Response to Question #1:

Location has been submitted.

New FCC ID Label and

Response to Question #2:

a careless error while generating the test report,  
report have corrected these errors.  
of measurement instruments have been provided.

Sorry for making such  
the revised test  
The Calibration report

Response to Question #3:

applied, all investigation shows that no compliance  
test report has been revised correspondingly.

Retest has been  
has been found and the

Response to Question #4:

User Manual has been provided in attachment.

The full edition of

Best wishes!

Jimmy

-----原始? 件-----

? 件人: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com]

? 送? ? : 2005年3月16日 10:42

收件人: clinton@ccsemc.cn

抄送: Jimmy

主? : FW: ENPING MISHA ELECTRONIC CO.,LTD, FCC ID: SW6MA-S2100, Assessment NO.: AN05T4643, Notice#1

-----Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 6:10 PM

To: Mike Kuo  
Subject: ENPING MISHA ELECTRONIC CO.,LTD, FCC ID: SW6MA-S2100, Assessment NO.: AN05T4643, Notice#1

Question #1: FCC ID label format does not comply with section 2.925(a)(1). The requirement for FCC ID should be " The FCC ID shall be preceded by the term FCC ID in capital letters on a single line.." The submitted FCC ID label the FCC ID and proposed ID is not on a single line. Please submit revised FCC ID label format.

Question #2: As indicated in the test report, almost all the test equipments were calibrated on June 08, 2004. Please submit calibration certificates for the following measurement equipment:

Spectrum Analyzer ADVANTEST R3132 N/A 06/08/2004 06/07/2005 EMI Test Receiver HP 8546A 3448A00232 06/08/2004 06/07/2005 Pre-Amplifier HP 8447D 2944A07999 06/08/2004 06/07/2005 Bi-Log Antenna EMC0 3142 9910-1436 06/08/2004 06/07/2005 Bi-Log Antenna SCHAFFNER CBL6143 5082 06/08/2004 06/07/2005 CABLE TIME Microwave LMR-400 N-TYPE04 06/08/2004 06/07/2005

Question #3: As shown on the spectrum plots and verified via the test equipment list, while performing section 5, 8 and 9 of test report, audio signal was not applied and the emission was not modulated. Please redo the tests with audio modulation and submit the plots.

Question #4: Please submit complete user manual including receiver portion.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.